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August 2, 2024 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543  
 
 
Re:     Goldstein v. Professional Staff Congress 

Docket No. 24-71 
 

To the Hon. Clerk of the Court: 

Enclosed is a waiver of opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari. Because all 
claims against the City of New York were dismissed in the district court, the City of 
New York was not a party to the appeal and did not file a brief in the Court of 
Appeals.  
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MURIEL GOODE-TRUFANT 
Acting Corporation Counsel 
of the City of New York 
Attorney for City of New York 

 
By: __________________________ 
 Jamison Davies 
 Assistant Corporation Counsel 

  
 

 
 

 




